

FEDELYN

SALES PROFESSIONAL, LPT

I have a four years teaching experience in private schools for secondary and senior high school levels handling a total of 24 sections with an average number of 30-35 students. Presently, I am invested in the life insurance business as a Licensed Financial Advisor handling 30 clients.

CONTACT







SKILLS

- Time Management
- Organization Skills
- Product Knowledge
- Computer Literacy (MS Word, Excel, Powerpoint)
- Prospecting and Negotiation
- · Strong communication skills
- Expert at building rapport with clients

EDUCATION

BACHELOR OF SECONDARY EDUCATION MAJOR IN MUSIC, ARTS, PHYSICAL AND HEATH EDUCATION

2015-2018

EXPERIENCE

LICENSED FINANCIAL ADVISOR

(2023-Present)

- Developed sales skills from negotiation, teritorial risk management, customer service, product mastery, presentation skills, and adaptability across diverse client based network.
- Currently handling 30 clients for their insurance and investment policies.

SENIOR HIGH SCHOOL TEACHER

(2019-2022

- Learned impeccable multi-tasking skills and creativity for teaching, student handling and critical thinking.
- Developed and implemented curriculum to improve student's data skills by 30-35%.
- Leveraged date-driven insights to monitor and assess student performance. Worked with different stakeholders to deliver individualized to promote academic success.

JUNIOR HIGH SCHOOL TEACHER

(2018-2019)

Acquired an excellent organization and tie management skills in handling students transitioning from elementary to junior high school.